
Print Page 1 of 1 

From: no-reply@pse.com.ph (no-reply@pse.com.ph) 
To: disclosure@pse.com.ph; 
Date: Tue, July 20,2010 6:29:51 PM 
Cc: 
Subject: ODiSy - Disclosure Status 

Dear SirIMadam: 

We would like to inform you that as of JUL 20, 201 0 10:29:5 1 AM today, 

Reference Number: WLIST-20 100000 10948 
Company Name: Basic Energy Corporation 
Disclosure Subject: Computation of Public Ownership as of June 30,2010 
Status: APPROVED 

Should you need further assistance, please e-mail us at odisy@pse.com.ph. 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the named addressee. If you are 
not the 
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 
immediately 
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. 

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, 
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept 
liability for 
any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. 

If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. 

Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc. 
PSE Center, One Exchange Road 
Ortigas Center, Pasig City. 
Philippines 1600 

http://us.mg3 .mail. yahoo.com/dc/launch?.gx= 1 &.rand=Obol2kv5 1 pkvr 



t o o  BASIC ENERGY 
' ? c o R P o R T I o N  0 

July 19, 2010 

THE PHILIPPINE STOCK EXCHANGE, INC 
PSE Centre, Exchange Road, Ortigas Center 
Ortigas Center, Pasig City 

Attention : MR. JOHN BENETTE B. MAMANGUN 
Corporate Planning and Research 

................................................ 

Gentlemen: 

Attached herewith is the computation of the public ownership level of Basic 

Energy Corporation as of June 30, 2010. 

Very truly yours, 

7F Basic Petroleum Building, 104 Carlos Palanca, Jr. Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City 1229, Philippines 

+ (632) 8178596 or 98 fjj + (632) 8170191 www.basicenergy.ph 



BASIC ENERGY CORPORATION 
as of June 30,2010 

Number of lssued Shares 
Number of Treasury Shares 
Number of lssued & Outstanding Shares 

Less: Non-Public Shareholdings 

% to Total Number 
Directors 110 Shares of  Shares 

Oscar C. de Venecia 0.00336420 8,110,000 
Oscar L. de Venecia, Jr. 
lsidoro 0 .  Tan 
Ramon L. Mapa 
Francis Chua 
Oscar S. Reyes 
Eduardo V. Manalac 
Jaime J. Martirez 
Gabriel R. Singson, Jr. 
Ma. Florina M. Chan 
Dennis D. Decena 

35,777,245 
Officers 

Alberto P. Morillo 0.00064468 1,554,121 

1,554,121 
37,331,366 

Total Number of Shares Owned by Public 
2,373,343,964 

PUBLIC OWNERSHIP % 

Total No. of Shares Owned by Public 2,373,343,964 
Total Issued & Outstanding Shares 2,410,675,330 - - 

Required Public Ownership % 

Number of Listed Shares 
Number of Stockholders 
No Stockholder ownina at least 1 Boardlot 

2,410,227,273 
7,126 
2.294 



PUBLIC OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE 
Total Number of Shares Owned by the Public 

Total Issued and Outstanding Shares 

2,374,594,900 shares 98.5% 
2,410,675,330 shares 

Required Public Ownership % = 

lzcl 
Complied 
0 
Not Complied 

Number of Issued and Outstanding Shares - - 12.410.675.3301 
Number of Outstanding Shares - - 
Number of Treasury Shares - - 
Number of Listed Shares - - 
Number of Foreign-Owned Shares - - 
Foreign Ownership Level (%) - - 
Foreign Ownership Limit (%) - - 

Number of Stockholders - - 17.1261 
Number of Shareholders owning - - 
at least one Board Lot each 

. 


